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Investing in the future of retired educators.

DATE: May 8, 2017
TO: School System Personnel Office/FOIA Officer
FROM: James Bachman, IRTA Executive Director

RE: FREEDOM OF INFORMATION REQUEST FOR RECORDS

Please honor the following FOIA request for records:
e names and district email addresses of your retiring lllinois educators for the

current school year.
o your complete list of email addresses for all district/organizational employees

Please send the records electronically to |Lretirees@gmail.com.

llinois Retired Teachers Association is a not-for-profit, non-partisan organization of
retired educators. The Association serves the needs and interests of its members
through advocacy, education, cooperation and socialization in a flexible organizational

structure.

Thank you so very much for your assistance with this matter. If you need more than the
seven days required by law to fulfil this request, please contact me via email.

Sincerely,
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James Bachman, Executive Director



5/15/2017 Avoca School District 37 Mail - FOIA Request-IRTA

. Avoca District 37 Suzanne Harris <harriss@avoca37.org>

FOIA Request-IRTA

1 message

Suzie Harris <harriss@avoca37.org> Mon, May 15, 2017 at 10:22 AM
To: ILretirees@gmail.com
Cc: Kevin Jauch <jauchk@avoca37.org>, Beth Dever <deverb@avoca37.org>

Dear Mr. Bachman,

The following is the information you requested on May 8, 2017 (request attached for your reference) in regards to the
retiring lllinois educators for the 2016-2017 school year for Avoca School District 37:

Shelly Kelly, kellys@avoca37.org
Kathy Mazur, mazurk@avoca37.org

| have also attached a spreadsheet containing the email addresses of all district/organizational employees.
Please let me know that you are in receipt of our response.

Best,

Suzie Harris

Assistant to the Superintendent
Avoca School District 37

2921 lllinois Road

Wilmette, IL 60091
847-728-4128
harriss@avoca37.org
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